

1 **Recreational Facilities Executive Committee (RFEC)**

2 **1900 Clubhouse Drive**

3 **Sun City Center, FL 33573**

4 **Date: January 18, 2017**

5 **Location: KPCH Card Room**

6
7 **Present: Liz Argott, President, Evelyn Labadie, John Robek, Ralph Belcher, Bill**
8 **Piper, Joan Chace, Ronald Monson, Ginger Anzalone Vesta VP**

9
10 **President Argott called the meeting to order at 9:35 a.m.**

11
12 First item on the agenda is the approval of the November 16, 2016 minutes. Ron
13 second the motion and the motion carried.

14
15 **Committee updates:**

16
17 **Ad hoc Pool Committee update-** Ralph said the line around the pool is a great
18 replacement and is noticeable. He wanted to reiterate it is there for safety reasons. The
19 new rules for the pool will be posted by the weekend. They also have a new Pool
20 Monitor position in place that residents can report to for issues. The Pool Monitor, Neil,
21 will initially have a 40 hour work schedule Wednesday-Sunday from 9 a.m-5 p.m. The
22 hours will be reviewed at a later date and may vary depending upon the week's events.

23
24 Ginger mentioned the Pool Monitor's schedule may also change according to holidays
25 that fall on a Monday.

26
27 Joan says the need for the Ad hoc Pool Committee was to address a long history of
28 issues. If signs posted on the gate aren't working, she says we will put them in places
29 they think might work better. The Pool Monitor is only for the KPSC pool area for now.

1 **CRROC update-** Joan says the need for more storage space in the Pottery room came
2 up at their last meeting, but there are no changes at this time.

3
4 Outdoor Committee update- John mentioned the Tennis courts have a new backboard.
5 He also invited the community to watch the Pickleball tournament this weekend.

6
7 **Management Report-** Ginger reported the Veteran's Theatre backstage dressing
8 rooms in Veterans Theater are budgeted to get a facelift to update the facilities.

9
10 Rudy told the committee the Federation Board approved the proposal to have a
11 landscape architect create a landscape rejuvenation plan to enhance the entrance at
12 KPSC and KPCH. An engineer also conducted a study to evaluate traffic patterns and
13 vehicular traffic along Clubhouse Drive. The Wolfe's Farmers Market was relocated to
14 an area by the Pickleball Courts for safety reasons. Rudy says they are waiting on the
15 final recommendation to add another crosswalk.

16
17 Rudy says they've completed work on the main clubhouse to replace the men's and
18 women's heaters in the saunas. There is also a new proposal for overnight parking trips
19 in the works. Currently, residents would have to park in designated area with a parking
20 pass. The new idea is for residents going on an overnight trip to purchase their ticket
21 and get a parking pass at the same time.

22
23 Liz mentioned the Radio Club will be coming forward in the next meeting to address
24 some concerns.

25
26 Bill Piper announced two open RFEC Committee positions and for residents to apply.

27
28 **Future meeting date: February 15 in the Card Room at 9:30 a.m.**

29
30 **The meeting adjourned at 10:30 a.m.**

31
32